
From: Jack Belcher 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 8:09 PM EDT 
To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
CC: Katie Pegoraro <kpegoraro@arlingtonva.us>; John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Re: West Midlands Combined 
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Kelley, 

Katie will be in attendance, please follow up as to her availability. Katie is our Manager for Customer and User Experience.

Jack

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 18, 2018, at 1:56 PM, Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> wrote:

Jack

                Will you be attending the summit?  Would you have time to meet with, the Aylesbury Vale District Council who

will be speaking at our Public Sector Summit this week?  They will be discussing how to help governments scale local

economy while becoming digitally transformed.  If you or anyone from your team will be there, let me know and I will be

happy to connect you.

 

 

Thanks,

Kelley

 

Kelley DuBois | Amazon Web Services

Sr. SLG Enteprise Account Executive, VA, MD and DE

duboiskd@amazon.com

757-535-3453
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